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. . .
LBE200 - Little Lucky Lake Unit

Chaves and Eddy Counties,
New HMexicc

Perry R. Zagas
?. 0. Box 1178
Mcnehang, Texas

Attention: Mr. 3, J. Scarborough
Gentlemen:

Encloesed find executed coplez of monthiy repcrts covering
the LLL Unlit - P. R, Bass Well Mo, 1, These forms are belng returm-
ed to you in acecordance with our current practice and a copy of
sach form has been retsined in oupr fils.

We #lso ancleose for your informetion a copy of letier dated
September 26, 1961 from the Reglonal Superviscor of tha U.S.G.8.
This letter advises “hat the appilcations prepared in cooperation
witn ycur Port Worth office have now been approved and the above
well is determined to be incapable of procduclng ..n paying quantitiss.
This action by the Survey effectively eliminates tails well froi the
Grayburg Participating Aresz. In acocrdance with the provisiona of
the Unit Agreement, it is, therefore, in order to transfer the cpera-
tion of thls well froum the unit operator to the _.ease owner on the
recorda of tne Jovermmental Agencies,

If you concur in this transfer of operaticns from Texsaco
Inc. to berry R, Basn, you 2re requssted to prepire the necessary
governmental form to accomplish this matter and furnish to us those
2opiss requlired for our silgnaturae,

Yoursg very nlly,

R, T. MAXWELL
Division Landman
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